From: Rice, Joan

To: Grants, OMB

Cc: Venables, Ann; McQueen, Stefanie; Harvey, Gina A; Lugo, Jo A

Subject: FW: GRANT14101284 Grants.gov Submission Validation Receipt for Application
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:48:39 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon. The application for the BIP Beckett Bridge Grant has been received and validated.
Thanks to everyone that assisted.

Joan Rice, PE, RSP1

Multimodal Safety

Public Works Transportation Planning
Pinellas County Government

22211 US 19N, Bldg 1

Clearwater, FL 33756

Jrice@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-8610

Pmellas Pinellas.gov
ount

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

From: do_not_reply@grants.gov <do_not_reply@grants.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Rice, Joan <jrice@pinellas.gov>

Subject: GRANT14101284 Grants.gov Submission Validation Receipt for Application

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Your application has been received and validated by Grants.gov and is being prepared for
Grantor agency retrieval.

UEI: R37RMC63XKG1
AOR name: JOAN M RICE
Application Name: BIP Grant

Opportunity Number: 693JJ324NF00006
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Opportunity Name: Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 through FY 2026 Bridge Investment
Program, Planning and Bridge Project Grants

https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/login.faces?
cleanSession=1__;'Ku2zMRHrX9P-51r8!PhmJ7YNZcHtyya30iVNnsg7Gk6belpk -
R0O905hZqsWROQOgxfPnkquPNvDpFg7S98sKu4n7HFOv7vkWOX3URaBibl4$

You will be notified via email when your application has been retrieved by Grantor agency.

Thank you.
Grants.gov
If you have questions please contact the Grants.gov Contact Center:

support@grants.gov
1-800-518-4726

24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Closed on federal holidays.

PLEASE NOTE: This email is for notification purposes only. Please do not reply to this
email for any purpose.
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